Amy Bray

From: Development Control (DMW)
Subject: FW: Planning application comments

From: Web Staff

Sent: 07 December 2017 1:49 PM

To: Development Control (DMW)

Cc:

Subject: Planning application comments

Contact

Title: Ms

Name: Viv Haggis
Addressl: 43 Marine Drive
Address2: Bishopstone
Address3:

Address4:

Town: Seaford

County: East Sussex
Postcode: BN25 2RU

Comments

Reference: LW/799/CM(EIA)

Description: The construction and use of plant, namely aggregate processing plant, aggregate bagging plant,
concrete batching plant, concrete block-making plant and buildings, ancillary offices and stores for processing
and utilising aggregates landed at Newhaven Port and distribution of the products by road and rail together with
access to the public highway and the extension of an existing rail siding.

Comments: | am concerned that the noise, dust and increased traffic from this development will have an
adverse effect on our health and the natural environment. The prevailing south west wind, very strong at times,
will spread dust onto the adjoining nature reserve, Mill Creek and the sea, as well asinto our lungs. Thisisa
dirty, low-tech development not in keeping with the Clean Green, high-tech energy industries proposed for this
site and Newhaven in genera. Traffic in thisareais already often at a standstill and the 6 additional lorries an
hour will just queue up behind each other, waiting to join the congestion on the main road. The anticipated
number of jobsislow for asite of this size, and there appears to be no other benefit for the people of
Newhaven. Going ahead with this development will prevent the use of the site for better, cleaner, high-tech
energy developments which would benefit and improve Newhaven.

Comment date: 07/12/2017
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